

LONDON WESTMINSTER & MIDDLESEX FAMILY HISTORY SOCIETY

ST MARY WOOLNOTH

St Mary Woolnoth, King William Street

St Mary Woolnoth was an ancient parish in the City of London and formed part of Langbourn Ward. Each ward has an elected alderman and supporting councilmen in the City of London Corporation which has administered the City since before the Norman Conquest and is still doing so today.

This church was first recorded in 1273. It was rebuilt in 1442, repaired in 1666 and rebuilt by Nicholas Hawksmoor in 1726. It was restored in 1876 and is now a guild church. St Mary Woolchurch Haw was burnt down in the Great Fire and its parish then joined that of St Mary Woolnoth. Records of St Mary Woolnoth including registers of baptisms (1538-1985), marriages (1538-1953) and burials (1538-1852) are at London Metropolitan Archives, Ref: P69/MRY15.



+++++